



Temiskaming Angler and Hunter Association
PO Box 151
New Liskeard, ON
P0J 1K0



Website: www.temiskaminganglerandhunterassociation.ca
E-mail: temiskaminganglerandhunter@gmail.com

TAHA GENERAL MEETING

Wednesday November 2, 2011, 7:00 P.M. @ TDSS
Meeting chaired by David Chenier

Members Present: 20 members

1. Updates:

FMZ12 : Peter attended the meeting in Timmins on behalf of Eugene. Forestry will be going back to MNR from MNDM. Presentation on treaty 9, historian found diary from government natives claims it says that they never gave up their land, they only allowed rights to hunt and fish on it. Dave Allen, attended AGM in Earlton, talked about farm licensing, issues with winter trespassing, wolves, coyotes and sand hill cranes.

2. Response to lake trout fisheries concerns:

Kent briefed members on the response he received from Chuck McCrudden concerning our lake trout fisheries concerns.

3. Questions for Chuck McCrudden:

- Should give an update where the moose sits right now .
- Ask Chuck the same questions that are being asked to the associations regarding lake trout fisheries.
- Give a talk on lake trout and possibly speckle trout.
- Information about the tags, ask about the draws.
- Explain something about netting.

Action: Will proceed with the fishery questions at this time but will look at having a guest speaker on moose hunting in the future. If time permits, moose questions can be asked to Chuck.

4. Guest Speaker – Pete Gilboe MNR:

Peter Gilboe, conservation officer, made a presentation on his experience with banding of Canada and snow Geese in James Bay this summer.

- He explained how they do the banding.

Meeting adjourned at 8:55pm

Next meeting: December 7, 2011 at 7pm